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Wxatt, Zachal_"x

From: Lonergan, Sandy

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 3:14 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Cc: Truax, Dustin

Subject: LRB -3042/1

Hi Zach,

Would you please release this bill draft to Dustin in Rep Vander Meer’s office?
Thank you!
Sandy

Sandy Lonergan

State Representative Dale Kooyenga
14 Assembly District

324-East, State Capitol
608.266.9180

From: Lonergan, Sandy

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:13 PM
To: Irb.legal@legis.wisconsin.gov

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3042/1

Please Jacket LRB -3042/1 for the ASSEMBLY. Thank you!
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AN ACT to repeal 344.574 (2) (b) 2.; to amend 344.574 (1) (a) (intro.), 344.574

(1) (b) (intro.) and 344.574 (2) (b) 3.; and to create 344.57 (3m) and 344.574 (2)

(a) 2m. of the statutes; relating to: loss—of—use fees for rental motor vehicles.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows a vehicle rental company to hold a renter or driver of a rented
vehicle liable for loss of use of the vehicle under certain circumstances.

Under current law, the total liability of a renter or authorized driver for damage
to a rented private passenger vehicle may not exceed the actual costs to repair the
vehicle or the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before the damage
occurred, whichever is less, and the costs incurred by the rental company for towing
and storage of the vehicle. A rental company may not hold a renter or driver of a
rental vehicle liable for loss of use of the vehicle.

Under this bill, a rental company may hold a renter or driver of a rented private
passenger vehicle liable for loss of use that results from an accident for which the
renter or driver is cited or charged with inattentive driving, reckless driving,
operating while intoxicated, homicide by negligent operation or intoxicated use of a
vehicle, or a failure to yield violation that resulted in bodily harm or death. Loss of
use must be calculated using the daily rental rate stated in the rental agreement for
the vehicle, multiplied by the number of loss—of-use days, not to exceed 30 days.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 344.57 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

| - 344.57 (3m) “Loss of use” means the loss of a rental company’s ability to use
a private passenger vehicle for any purpose due to damage to or loss of the vehicle.

SECTION 2. 344.574 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

344.574 (1) (a) (intro.) Unless a renter purchases a damage waiver offered in
accordance with s. 344.576, a rental company may hold the renter liable to the extent
permitted under subs. (2) to (4) for physical er-mechaniecal damage to the rented
private passenger vehicle that is caused by any of the following:

SECTION 3. 344.574 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

344.574 (1) (b) (intro.) Unless a renter purchases a damage waiver offered in
accordance with s. 344.576, a rental company may hold an authorized driver liable
to the extent permitted under subs: (2) to (4) for phys&eal—er—meehameal damage to
the rented private passenger vehicle that is caused by ahy of the following:

SECTION 4. 344.574 (2) (a) 2m. of the statutes is created to read:

344.574 (2) (a) 2m. The amount necessary to reimburse the rental company for
loss of use of the private passenger vehicle, subject to all of the following:

a. The loss of use resulted from an accident for which the renter or authorized
driver was cited or charged with a violation of s. 346.18 or a local ordinance in
conformity therewith that resulted in bodily harm or death, a violation of s. 346.62,
346.63, or 346.89 or a local ordinance in conformity therewith, or a violation of s.
940.09 or 940.10.

b. Loss of use shall be calculated using the daily rental rate stated in the rental
agreement for the private passenger vehicle, excluding optional charges, multiplied
by the number of loss—of-use days, Which‘ shall be equal to 2.5 hours of labor as

determined by an appraisal for the repair of the private passenger vehicle.
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SECTION 4

c. In the event of a loss—of-use claim, 3 administrative days shall be added to
the days calculated under subd. 2m. b.

d. The number of days calculated under subd. 2m. b. and c. shall not exceed 30
days. |

SECTION 5. 344.574 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 6. 344.574 (2) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

344.574 (2) (b) 3. Any Except as provided in par. (a) 2m., administrative

charges, including the cost of appraisal, or other costs or expenses that are incidental
to the damage to the private passenger vehicle.

(END)
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1 AN ACT #o repeal 344.574 (2) (b) 2.; to amend 344.574 (1) (a) (intro.), 344.574

2 (1) (b) (intro.) and 344.574 (2) (b) 3.; and to create 344.57 (3m) and 344.574 (2)

3 (a) 2m. of the statutes; relating to: loss—of-use fees for rental motor vehicles.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows a vehicle rental company to hold a renter or driver of a rented
vehicle liable for loss of use of the vehicle,~ vrde coctoi ciceumn shanies

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
rental vehicle liable for loss of use of the vehicle. &

Under this bill, the total iability of a renter or authorized driver for damage to

a rented private passenger vehicle is expanded to include “loss of use,” which this bill
defines as the loss of a rental company’s ability to use the vehicle for any purpose due
to damage to or loss of the vehicle. A rental company may hold a renter or driver of
a rented private passenger vehicle liable for loss of use, which must be calculated
- using the daily rental rate stated in the rental agreement for the vehicle, multiplied
by the number of loss—of-use days, not to exceed 30 days. P
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1

2015 - 2016 Legislature

SECTION 1. 344.57 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

344.57 (3m) “Loss of use” means the loss of a rental company’s ability to use
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
permitted under subs. (2) to (4) for physical or-mechanieal damage to the rented
private passenger Vehiclé that is caused by any of the following:

SECTION 3. 344.574 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

344.574 (1) (b) (intro.) Unless a renter purchases a damage waiver offered in
accordance with s. 344.576, a rental company may hold an authorized driver liable
to the extent permitted under subs. (2) to (4) for physieal-or- mechanical damage to
the rented private passenger vehicle that is caused by any of the following:

SECTION 4. 344.574 (2) (a) 2m. of the statutes is created to read:

344.574 (2) (a) 2m. The amount necessary to reimburse the rental company for
loss of use of the private passenger vehicle, subject to all of the following:

(aﬁ ILOSS of use shall be calculated using the daily rental rate stated in the rental

agreement for the private passenger vehicle, excluding optional charges, multiplied

et

by the number of loss—of—Mmcludmg the days requlred under subd. 2m. c.,

but not to exceed 30 days. e

g

J\)A.' cL\
b. A loss—of-use day/shall be equal to 2.5 hours of labor as determined by an

appraisal for the repair of the private passenger vehicle.
c. In the event of a loss—of—use claim, 3 administrative days shall be added to

the days calculated under subd. 2m. b.

A\ Skcmion 5. 344.574 (2) (b) 2. of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 6

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
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INS A

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

INS 2-16

a. The loss of use resulted from an accident for which the renter or authorized
driver was cited or charged with a violation of s. 346.18 or a local ordinance in
conformity therewith that resulted in bodily harm or death, a violation of s. 346.62,

J or

346.63, A346.8 or a local ordinance in conformity therewith, or a violation of s. 940.09
or 940.162

INS 2-24

d. The number of days calculated under subd. 2m. b. and c. shall not exceed 30

days.
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From: Lonergan, Sandy

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3042/P1 Topic: Loss-of-use fees for rental vehicles
Hi Zack,

Perfect! Thank you very much. (And BTW, the hyphen issue is totally up to you! ®)
Thanks again,
Sandy

Sandy Lonergan

State Representative Dale Kooyenga
14t Assembly District

324-East, State Capitol
608.266.9180

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:06 AM

To: Rep.Kooyenga <Rep.Kooyenga@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -3042/P1 Topic: Loss-of-use fees for rental vehicles

Sandy,

With the exception of the final change, these are not a problem. On the issue of hyphens, | hyphenated loss of use any
time it is used as a compound adjective. This is consistent with most style guides, including our internal drafting guide.

Zack

From: Rep.Kooyenga

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 5:03 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -3042/P1 Topic: Loss-of-use fees for rental vehicles

Hello Zachary,

Thank you for getting us this bill draft so quickly. We have a few changes to the draft please — they
are listed below. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. Thanks very
much! Sandy

Proposed changes to LRB-3042/P1:

On p.2, line 3, place a period after the last word “vehicle” in that line.

On p.2, line 4, delete the entire line (the words “while under a rental agreement.”).

On p.2, line 16, delete the word “cost” and substitute the word “amount”.

On p.2, line 22, delete the words “hours of actual time spent repairing” and substitute the words
“labor hours on the repair appraisal for”.



For consnstency, remove the hyphen between the words “loss-of-use” anyplace it is found: p.1, line 3;
p 1, last sentence of the analysis; p.2, line 20; p.2, line 22; and p.2, line 24.

Sandy Lonergan

State Representative Dale Kooyenga
14™ Assembly District

324-East, State Capitol
608.266.9180

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 4:09 PM

To: Rep.Kooyenga <Rep.Kooyenga@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Draft review: LRB -3042/P1 Topic: Loss-of-use fees for rental vehicles

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -3042/P1.
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AN to repeal 344.574 (2) (b) 2.; to amend 344.574 (1) (a) (intro.), 344.574

(1) (b) (intro.) and 344.574 (2) (b) 3.; and to create 344.57 (3m) and 344.574 (2)

- (a) 2m. of the statutes; relating to: loss—of-use fees for rental motor vehicles.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows a vehicle rental company to hold a renter or driver of a rented
vehicle liable for loss of use of the vehicle.

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

Under this bill, the total liability of a renter or authorized driver for damage to
a rented private passenger vehicle is expanded to include “loss of use,” which this bill
defines as the loss of a rental company’s ability to use the vehicle for any purpose due
to damage to or loss of the vehicle ¢ ,Mgm@@ggg@gﬂmﬁ#A rental company
may hold a renter or driver of a rented private passenger vehicle liable for loss of use,
which must be calculated using the daily rental rate stated in the rental agreement
for the vehicle, multiplied by the number of loss—of—use days, not to exceed 30 days.

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
344.57 (8m) “Loss of use” means the loss of a rental company’s ability to use
a private passenger vehicle for any purpose due to damage to or loss of the vehicle

“while under a rental agreement!

SECTION 2. 344.574 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

344.574 (1) (a) (intro.) Unless a renter purchases a damage waiver offered in
accordance with s. 344.576, a rental company may hold the renter liable to the extent
permitted under subs. (2) to (4) for physical-or- mechanical damage to the rented
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
to the extent permitted under subs. (2) to (4) for physical or mechanieal damage to
the rented private passenger vehicle that is caused by any of the following:

SECTION 4. 344.574 (2) (a) 2m. of the statutes is created to read:

344.574 (2) (a) 2m. Thj ‘r;;:ri}l:;rse the rental company for loss of use of
the private passenger vehicle, subject to all of the following:

a. Loss of use shall be calculated using the daily rental rate stated in the rental
agreement for the private passenger vehicle, excluding optional charges, multiplied
by the number of loss—of-use days, including the days required under subd. 2m. c.,

but not to exceed 30 days. Iebor s Jeferrined by o~ apraisal Far Fe vepic i

1
b. A loss—of—use day shall be equal to 2.5 hours Of’lé&ﬁélwtime spent repg?ﬁﬁjg{

the private passenger vehicle.
c. In the event of a loss—of-use claim, 3 administrative days shall be added to

the days calculated under subd. 2m. b.



S V- B V)

ot

2015 — 2016 Legislature -3- LRB?B%%%}

SECTION 5

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
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. Dodge, Tamara

From: Lonergan, Sandy

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 3:30 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subiject: bill draft re: loss of use of rental vehicles
Attachments: Loss of use rental vehicles.pdf

Hi Tammy,

Dale would please like a bill drafted to reflect the attached information. Please let me know if you
have any questions or need anything else. .

Thank you!
Sandy

Sandy Lonergan

State Representative Dale Kooyenga
14t Assembly District

324-East, State Capitol
608.266.9180
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Legislation Relative to Loss of Use Due to Damage to Rented Vehicles

AMEND 8. 344.57 AS FOLLOWS:

A After para. (3) add the following;

(4) “Loss of use” means the loss of the owner’s ability to use a real vehicle for any purpose due to
damage to or loss of the vehicle while under a rental agreement.

Re-number paras 4, 5, 6, and 7.

AMEND 8. 344,574 AS FOLLOWS:

“ In paras. (1)(a) and (1)(b) delete the words “physical or mechanical”
S

After para (2)(a)L.b. add the following:
2. Reimbursement for loss of use of the private passenger vehicle

a. The monetary vatue of loss of use shall be calculated using the contracted daily rental rate
stated in the rental agreement for the particular vehicle, excluding optional charges, times the
number of accumulated loss of use days., The maximum number of loss of use days shall not
exceed thirty days including applied administrative days.

b. A loss of use day shall be calculated using actual repair time hours in which 2.5 hours of repair
time equals one loss of use day. ‘ o

c. In the event of a loss of use claim, three administrative days shall automatically be applied
from the onset as three loss of use days to cover the renter/insurer’s right of two days to inspect
the unrepaired vehicle along with the period necessary to obtain an estimate of repair, including
transfer time to and from a repair facility.

Renumber para (2)(a)2.

& Under pata (2)(b) delete para 2. And renumber paras 3. And 4.
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill allows a vehicle rental company to hold a renter or driver of a rented
vehicle liable for loss of use of the vehicle. :

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

Cenbal fzvehicle liable for loss of use of the vehicle. veubel compens 4

O

Under this bill, the total liability of a renter or authorized driver for damage
to a rented private passengergvehicle is expanded tio include “loss of use,” which this
bill defines as the loss of a @otor vehicle owner’®/ability to use the vehicle for any
purpose due to damage to or loss of the vehicle while ynder a rental-agreement.’ A
rental company may hold a renter or driver of a rerite Vgh&ﬁ%a le for loss of use,
which must be calculated using the daily rental rate stited in the rental agreement
for the Vehiclegmultiplied by the number of loss—of-use days, not to exceed hirty"
days. ,

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 344.57 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

30
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344.57 (3m) “Loss of use” means the loss of agiiotor vehicle owner’dfability to
£wﬁe passenge”
us

vehicle for any purpose due to damage to or loss of the vehicle while under

a rental agreement.
SECTION 2. 344.574 (1) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
344.574 (1) (a) (intro.) Unless a renter purchases a damage waiver offered in
accordance with s. 344.576, a rental company may hold the renter liable to the extent

permitted under subs. (2) to (4) for physiecal-or-mechanical damage to the rented

private passenger vehicle that is caused by any of the following:

History: 1989 a. 328; 2005 a. 173.

SECTION 3. 344.574 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read

344.574 (1) (b) (intro.) Unless a renter purchases a damage waiver offered in
accordance with s. 344.576, a rental company may hold an authorized driver liable
to the extent permitted under subs. (2) to (4) for phys;eal—er-meehameal damage to

the rented private passenger vehicle that is caused by any of the following:

History: 1989 a. 328; 2005 a. 173.

SECTION 4. 344.574 (2) (a) 2m. of the statutes i 17 created to read .
- vests D HESEIOT
344.57 4 (2) (a) 2m. The cost to reimburse the o amotor vehlc :

: for loss
i‘d ﬂh passonger
of use of the Ve 1cle, subject to all of the following:

Om om r Q L

a. Loss of use shall be calculated using the daily rental rate stated in the rental
private Passenger

agreement for thekfehlcle excluding optional charges, multiplied by the number of
loss—of-use days, including the days required under subd. 2m. c., but not to exceed
30 days.

b. A loss—of-use day shall be equal to 2.5 hours of actual time spent repairing

prvate pakenger

the r\\rehmle

c. In the event of a loss—of-use claim, 3 administrative days shall be added to

the days calculated under subd. 2m. b.
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SECTION 5

SECTION 5. 344,574 (2) (b) 2."0f the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 6. 344.574 (2) (b) 8. of the statutes ié amended to read:

344.574 (2) (b) 3. Any Except as provided in par. (a) 2m., administrative
charges, including the cost of appraisal, or other costs or expenses that are incidental

to the damage to the private passenger vehicle.

History: 1989 a, 328; 2005 a. 173.
(END)



-Basford, Sarah

From: Lonergan, Sandy

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:13 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3042/1

Please Jacket LRB -3042/1 for the ASSEMBLY. Thank you!



